
 

State of Wisconsin 

DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  

CORRESPONDENCE / MEMORANDUM  

DATE: January 24, 2013 

TO: Bruce Hoesly, Attorney  
 Legislative Reference Bureau  

 1 East Main Street, Suite 200 
 
FROM: Shancethea Leatherwood, Paralegal 

 Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 Division of Policy Development  

 

 

SUBJECT:   NOTICE OF SUBMITTAL TO CLEARINGHOUSE 

 

Agency:  Medical Examining Board 

 

On January 22, 2013, the Medical Examining Board submitted a proposed rule-making order to 
the Wisconsin Legislative Council Rules Clearinghouse. 

 

Analysis 

The proposed rule-making order amends s. Med 10 relating to unprofessional conduct.    
 
Scope 

This rule is not subject to s. 227.135 (2) as affected by 2011 Wis. Act 21.  The scope statement 
for this rule was published in Register No.656 on August 31, 2010 and approved by Medical 

Examining Board on October 15, 2010 prior to the effective date of 2011 Wis. Act 21 
 

Agency Procedure for Promulgation 

A public hearing is required and will be held on March 20, 2013 at 1400 East Washington 
Avenue, Room 121, Madison, Wisconsin (enter at 55 North Dickinson Street). 

 

Contact Person 

If you have any questions please contact Shawn Leatherwood, Department of Safety and 
Professional Services, Division of Policy Development, at 608-261-4438 or 
Shancethea.Leatherwood@wisconsin.gov. 
 


